

Denisa Tova

c/o Napoli Management Group
 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
 Beverly Hills, California 90211
 310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

A financial and business specialist with over 17 years of industry experience. CEO of her own Denver-based financial planning firm, who now wants to take her formidable experience into television financial anchoring and reporting. Denisa has earned her Certified Financial Planner designation and Masters in Business Administrations, as well as other expert credentials, and for the past four years has been appearing on Colorado television.

EDUCATION

Masters in Business Administration – Western Governors University, Santa Ana, California
Bachelor of Arts in Organizational Management – Ashford University, Clinton, Iowa
Certified Financial Planner (CFP) – The American College, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania
Certified Divorce Financial Analyst (CDFA) – The Institute for Certified Divorce Financial Analysts
Chartered Financial Consultant (ChFC) – The American College, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania
Chartered Life Underwriter (CLU) – The American College, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CEO/ Managing Partner DaVinci Financial Planning, Denver, Colorado	2003 to Present
Financial Columnist/Television-Radio Financial Expert KDVR – TV, Denver, Colorado KUSA-TV, Denver, Colorado KRDO-TV and Radio, Colorado Springs, Colorado The Gazette, Colorado Springs, Colorado Contributing author for “Investing in Uncertain Economy for Dummies.” Writes a weekly column “The Money Matters” for The Gazette in Colorado Springs.	2008 to Present
Financial Services Representative World Group Securities, Colorado Springs, Colorado	1997 to 2002
Accounting Coordinator Baker McKenzie law firm, Prague, The Czech Republic	1994 to 1995
Quality Manager Eastern and Central Europe Andersen Consulting, Prague, The Czech Republic	1995 to 1997

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

President of Pikes Peak Law Association	American Psychological Association
Colorado Collaborative Law Professionals	Colorado Bar Association
International Academy of Collaborative Professionals	El Paso County Bar Association
Institute for Divorce Financial Analysts (IDFA)	Financial Planning Association